55

LO%000 ||

. (Rreq uestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

O pckur [ war ] ma

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AN
%\7’60\/

AR

900159464799




-

’ L0055

Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp _
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 11:07 AM
To: '‘Matt Hoffman'

Subject: RE: EIN Number

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
. Internet Access

Please take a few minutes'to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.agpx?
email=corphelp@deos.state.fl.us

From: Matt Hoffman [mailto:matt@cocconutlounge.net]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 10:48 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number

Hello,

I just received an EIN number for my LLC:
THE COCONUT LOUNGE, LLC

EIN: 27-0786748

If you need proof let me know.
Contact: 954-336-9153
Thanks

Regards,
Matt Hoffman
Coconutliounge . net



